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June 21, 2012 
 
 
BY EMAIL & COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2012-0033  
Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc.  – 2013 & 2014 Cost of Service Application 

Confidential Treatment of the Working Capital Requirement Report 
Submissions of Energy Probe  

 
Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 1, issued on June 14, 2012, this letter constitutes the 
submissions of Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) for the Board’s consideration 
in respect of the request by the Applicant for confidential treatment of the Working Capital 
Requirement report.  
  
Based on a review of the material by its consultant, Mr. Aiken, Energy Probe submits that it can 
discover no justification for according this report confidential treatment. No other Ontario local 
electricity distribution company (LDC) has requested confidential treatment for a similar report; 
the Applicant is able to review the reports of other LDCs as they are on the public record. Energy 
Probe submits that the material be placed on the public record. 
 
Energy Probe has reviewed the submissions of the School Energy Coalition (SEC) in their letter to 
the Board filed earlier today and is in agreement with the SEC comments. 
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc: Gia M. DeJulio, Enersource Hydro Mississauga (By email) 
 George Vegh, McCarthy Tetrault LLP (By email) 
 Randy Aiken, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Peter T. Faye, Counsel to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Interested Parties (By email) 


